
Fwd: Training on Environmental Law Essentials: Tools for Today’s Changemakers

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Fri, 25 Jul 2025 11:49:25 AM +0530

To "Sh. A.K Singh"<senv@nic.in>,"Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "ahana ghosh" <ahana.ghosh@cseindia.org>
To: "Shri Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:36:13 AM
Subject: Training on Environmental Law Essentials: Tools for Today’s Changemakers

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
The Centre for Science and Environment (CSE) is pleased to announce its upcoming  Training on
Environmental Law Essentials: Tools for Today’s Changemakers.  India has built a strong legal foundation
to tackle environmental challenges—but staying up to date with the country’s evolving regulatory landscape is
essential for all professionals working in this space.
 
 From waste management rules to the expanding role of environmental courts, this course offers a
comprehensive overview of the legal tools shaping environmental governance today. WWhether you work in
industry, research, civil society, or government, this  10-day programme  will equip you with the legal know-
how to navigate India’s environmental landscape and make an impact in your field.

TRAINING FORMAT: ONLINE | SELF-PACED | September 8–17, 2025

Gain a thorough foundational knowledge through daily video lectures (approximately 2 hours per day),
along with  two live Q&A sessions  with subject matter experts. 
Hosted on CSE’s Moodle platform - all content will remain accessible throughout the training period!
Topics include India’s environmental governance structure, core legislations (EPA, Air and Water
Acts), NGT and PIL mechanisms, industry responsibilities, and key international treaties.
Two live Q&A sessions with legal and policy experts.

Certificate awarded upon successful completion!
 
To see more details and access the brochure ,  click here!
 
TRAINING FEES

INR 4,000 (Indian participants) | USD 100 (International participants) | 

REGISTRATION DEADLINE: September 5, 2025.

To register for the  TRAINING ,  CLICK HERE

We look forward to your participation!
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--
Click Here to unsubscribe from this newsletter.

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi
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Fwd: Rescheduling of the Workshop on Chapter 7 of EFTA-India TEPA and Request for
Nominations

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >

Fri, 25 Jul 2025 6:51:18 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Commissioner of
Industries"<comind@nic.in>,"mddsiidc"<mddsiidc@gmail.com>

From: "IC (Europe & CIS) Section" <ipic2-dipp@nic.in>
To: "K. Vijayanand, IAS" <cs@ap.gov.in>, "Manish Kumar Gupta" <cs-
arunachal@nic.in>, "Dr. Ravi Kota" <cs-assam@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary, Bihar" <cs-
bihar@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary Office Chhattisgarh" <csoffice.cg@gov.in>, "Dr. V
Candavelou IAS" <cs-goa@nic.in>, csguj@gujarat.gov.in, cs-haryana@nic.in, "Prabodh
Saxena" <cs-hp@nic.in>, "Alka Tiwari" <cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, cs@karnataka.gov.in,
"Dr. A Jayathilak IAS" <chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "Anurag jain" <cs@mp.nic.in>,
cs@maharashtra.gov.in, "cs-manipur" <cs-manipur@nic.in>, "cso-meg" <cso-
meg@nic.in>, "cs-mizoram" <cs-mizoram@nic.in>, "Jan e Alam, Chief Secretary
Nagaland" <csngl@nic.in>, "Shri Manoj Ahuja" <csori@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary
Punjab" <cs@punjab.gov.in>, csraj@rajasthan.gov.in, "Shri Ravindra Telang, IAS" <cs-
skm@hub.nic.in>, cs@tn.gov.in, "CS Telangana" <cs@telangana.gov.in>, "cs-tripura"
<cs-tripura@nic.in>, "CHIEF SECRETARY OFFCE GOVT OF UP" <csup@nic.in>,
"chief secretary" <cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>, chiefsecy@gmail.com, westbengal@nic.in,
"Dr. Chandra Bhushan Kumar IAS" <cs-andaman@nic.in>, admn-chandigarh@nic.in,
devcom-d@nic.in, "Shri Amit Singla" <advisor-dnh-dd@daman.nic.in>, "Shri
Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>, "Advisor to the Administrator UTL" <lk-
advisor@gov.in>, cs-pondicherry@nic.in, "cs-jandk" <cs-jandk@nic.in>, "Advisor to LG"
<advisor-lg-ladakh@gov.in>, "Director Plan Coordination" <director-
planning@assam.gov.in>
Cc: "GurneetTej" <jsdpiit-gt@gov.in>, "BHUVNESH PRATAP SINGH"
<dseodb.dpiit@gov.in>, "Kapil Meena" <kapil.meena@nic.in>, aceo@investup.org.in,
gminvestmentpromotion@investup.org.in, advantageup@investup.org.in,
sikkimindustries@gmail.com, varghese@ksidcmail.org, "export investment"
<export.investment@mpidc.co.in>, "Managing Director" <md@siidcul.com>,
mpr@doiuk.org, pssecretary76@gmail.com, "Bureau Of Investment Promotion"
<bip.raj@nic.in>, sanjayb@riico.co.in, "edtsiic edtsiic" <ed-p-iic@telangana.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 5:37:53 PM
Subject: Re: Rescheduling of the Workshop on Chapter 7 of EFTA-India TEPA and
Request for Nominations

Respected Sir/Madam,

       This has reference to the proposed Workshop on Promoting Chapter 7 of the
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EFTA-India Trade and Economic Partnership Agreement (TEPA) and the
establishment of the EFTA Desk, being organized by the Department for Promotion of
Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, in collaboration
with Invest India.

2.  At the outset, we express our sincere appreciation to the States/UTs that have
already shared nominations for participation in the aforementioned Workshop.

However, it is observed that nominations from several States/UTs are still awaited. The
Workshop is envisaged as a strategic platform to facilitate engagement between States/
UTs and senior representatives of the EFTA member countries - namely, Iceland,
Liechtenstein, Norway, and Switzerland: and to showcase the respective investment
potential, priority sectors, and opportunities for cooperation under Chapter 7 of the
TEPA, which focuses on trade and sustainable development.

3. To enable wider participation and ensure meaningful deliberations from all
stakeholders, it has been decided to reschedule the Workshop until further notice.

The revised date shall be communicated in due course.

4. In this regard, States/UTs that are yet to share their nominations are kindly requested
to do so at the earliest, by nominating senior officers from the Departments of
Industries, Investment Promotion, and other relevant departments. The nomination form
and session details may be accessed at the following link:   https://docs.google.com/
spreadsheets/d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?
usp=sharing

5. Kindly note that this communication is being resent to the full group with
additional email addresses added in CC, to ensure all concerned officials are
informed appropriately. This may kindly be treated as urgent.

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937

---- On Wed, 23 Jul 2025 16:33:20 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote
---

Respected Sir/Madam,

    This has reference to the proposed Workshop on Promoting Chapter 7 of the EFTA-
India Trade and Economic Partnership Agreement (TEPA) and the establishment of the
EFTA Desk, being organized by the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal
Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, in collaboration with Invest India.
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2. At the outset, we express our sincere appreciation to the States/UTs that have
already shared nominations for participation in the aforementioned Workshop.

3. It is, however, observed that nominations from some States/UTs are still awaited.
The Workshop is envisaged as a strategic platform to facilitate engagement
between States/UTs and senior representatives of the EFTA member countries —
namely, Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, and Switzerland, and to showcase
respective investment potential, priority sectors, and opportunities for cooperation
under the scope of Chapter 7 of the TEPA, which focuses on trade and
sustainable development.

4. To enable wider participation and to ensure meaningful deliberations from all
stakeholders, it has been decided to reschedule the Workshop until further
notice. The revised date shall be communicated in due course.

5. 

In this regard, States/UTs that are yet to share nominations are respectfully
requested to kindly do so at the earliest, by nominating senior officers from the
Departments of Industries, Investment Promotion, and other relevant
departments. The nomination form and session details may be accessed at the
following link:

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?
usp=sharing

6. Kindly note that this communication is being resent to the full group with one
additional email address included, to ensure all concerned officials are
informed appropriately.

7. This may kindly be treated as urgent.

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937

---- On Tue, 22 Jul 2025 15:53:19 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote
---
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Respected Sir/Madam,

This has reference to the proposed Workshop on Promoting Chapter 7 of
the EFTA-India Trade and Economic Partnership Agreement (TEPA) and the
establishment of the EFTA Desk, being organized by the Department for
Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce and
Industry, in collaboration with Invest India.

2. At the outset, this Department conveys its sincere thanks to those States/
UTs that have kindly shared nominations for participation in the
aforementioned Workshop.

3. It is, however, observed that nominations from certain States/UTs are still
awaited. The Workshop is envisaged as a strategic platform for States/UTs
to engage with senior representatives of the EFTA member countries,
namely Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, and Switzerland, and to present their
respective investment potential, priority sectors, and areas of cooperation
under the scope of Chapter 7 of the TEPA, which relates to trade and
sustainable development. 

4. In order to ensure wider participation and meaningful deliberation by all
stakeholders, it has been decided to reschedule the Workshop until
further notice. The revised date shall be communicated in due course.

5. In this regard, States/UTs that are yet to share nominations are requested
to kindly do so at the earliest by nominating senior officers from the
Departments of Industries, Investment Promotion, and other concerned line
departments. The nomination form and session details may be accessed at
the following link: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?
usp=sharing

6. This communication may kindly be treated as urgent.

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937

---- On Fri, 18 Jul 2025 12:15:21 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote
---
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Sir/Madam,

This is with reference to our earlier communication regarding the Workshop on
Promoting Chapter 7 of the EFTA-India Trade and Economic Partnership
Agreement (TEPA) and the proposed establishment of the EFTA Desk, being
organized by the Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT),
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, in collaboration with Invest India.

2. As the event draws near, it is respectfully submitted that nominations from your
State/UT are still awaited. The workshop presents a key opportunity for States
and Union Territories to directly engage with senior representatives of the EFTA
member countries – Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, and Switzerland – and to
present your region’s investment potential and priority sectors in alignment with
Chapter 7 of the EFTA-India TEPA, which pertains to trade and sustainable
development cooperation.

3. In this regard, it is requested that senior officers from the Departments of
Industries, Investment Promotion, and other relevant line departments may
kindly be nominated for participation in the workshop.

4. 

The link to the nomination form and relevant session details is provided here for
ease of reference and submission:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?usp=sharing

5. As today is 18th July 2025, and in order to facilitate timely finalization of logistical
and programmatic arrangements, nominations may kindly be submitted by
4:00 PM IST today.

6. We look forward to your esteemed participation and continued support in making
the Workshop a meaningful and impactful engagement with our EFTA partners.

7. This may kindly be treated as urgent!

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937
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---- On Tue, 15 Jul 2025 09:50:25 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote
---

Respected Sir/Madam,

This  is  in  continuation  of  our  earlier  communication  regarding  the  Workshop  on
Promoting Chapter 7 of the EFTA-India Trade and Economic Partnership Agreement
(TEPA) and the establishment of the EFTA Desk, being organized by the Department
for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT) in collaboration with Invest India,
now rescheduled to 30th July 2025 (Wednesday) at Vanijya Bhawan, New Delhi.

2. As  the  workshop  draws  closer,  we  would  like  to  respectfully  reiterate  that
nominations  from  your  State/UT  are  still  awaited.  Given  the  strategic
opportunity to engage with representatives of EFTA member countries- Iceland,
Liechtenstein,  Norway,  and  Switzerland,  and  showcasing  your  State’s
investment potential, your esteemed participation is crucial!

3. In this regard, we request that senior officials from the Industries, Investment
Promotion, and other relevant departments kindly be nominated at the earliest.
The link to the thematic session and nomination form is provided here for ease of
submission:  https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?usp=sharing

4. As  today  is  15th  July  2025,  and  in  order  to  proceed  with  logistical  and
programmatic finalization, we would be most grateful if the nominations could
kindly be shared by 3:00 PM IST today.

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937

---- On Fri, 11 Jul 2025 09:47:00 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote ---

Respected Sir/Madam,

This  is  in  continuation  of  our  earlier  communication  regarding  the  Workshop  on
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Promoting  Chapter  7  of  the  EFTA-India  Trade  and  Economic  Partnership
Agreement (TEPA) and the establishment of the EFTA Desk, originally scheduled for
22nd July 2025 at Vanijya Bhawan, New Delhi.

2. Kindly note that the date of the Workshop has now been rescheduled

to  30th  July  2025  (Wednesday)  to  enable  broader  participation  from
stakeholders.

3. Despite earlier requests, it is observed that nominations from certain

States/UTs are still pending. As this Workshop presents a strategic opportunity
to directly engage with representatives of the EFTA member countries-Iceland,
Liechtenstein,  Norway,  and  Switzerland,  and  to  showcase  your  State/UT’s
investment landscape, we once again request you to kindly nominate  senior
officials  from relevant  departments  (Industries,  Investment  Promotion,  and
key sectoral ministries).

4. The link to the thematic sessions and nomination form is provided here

for  ease  of  reference:  https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?
usp=sharing

5. May  we  kindly  request  that  the  nominations  be  submitted  by

Monday,  14th  July  2025,  to  enable  us  to  make  necessary  logistical  and
programmatic arrangements.

Your kind cooperation in this regard is sincerely appreciated!

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937

---- On Tue, 08 Jul 2025 10:58:25 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote
---

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is with reference to our earlier communication regarding the Workshop on
Promoting Chapter 7 of the EFTA-India Trade and Economic Partnership Agreement
(TEPA) and the establishment of the EFTA Desk, scheduled to be held on 22nd July
2025 (Tuesday) at Vanijya Bhawan, New Delhi. 
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2. In this regard, may we kindly remind your Department to nominate senior
officials from relevant departments including Industries, Investment Promotion, and
key sectoral ministries to participate in the Workshop and thematic sessions: https://
docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?usp=sharing by
today, 08th July 2025, end of the day.

3. Given the significance of this engagement, your kind support and timely
nominations will be instrumental in ensuring effective participation and in
showcasing the investment potential of your State/UT to EFTA stakeholders.

सादर/With Regards,

आई.सी.(यूरोप)अनुभाग/IC (Europe) Section,

डीपीआईआईटी वािण� भवन/DPIIT, Vanijya Bhawan

दूरभाष/Tel No.-23038937

---- On Thu, 03 Jul 2025 08:54:19 +0530 IC Europe DPIIT <ipic2-dipp@nic.in> wrote
---

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am directed to inform you that the Department for Promotion of Industry and
Internal Trade (DPIIT), in collaboration with Invest India, is organizing a Workshop on
Promoting Chapter 7 of the EFTA-India Trade and Economic Partnership Agreement
(TEPA) and the EFTA Desk on 22nd July 2025 (Tuesday) at Vanijya Bhawan, New
Delhi.

2. The EFTA-India TEPA, signed on 10th March 2024, includes a landmark legal
commitment by the four EFTA member countries – Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway, and
Switzerland – to invest USD 100 billion in India over the next 15 years, generating one
million jobs. This workshop presents a significant opportunity for Indian States/UTs to
engage directly with EFTA stakeholders and pitch their key sectors, investment policies,
and incentive frameworks.

3. It is requested to kindly nominate senior officials from the Industries,
Investment Promotion, and sectoral departments to participate in the event and the
thematic sessions detailed in the attachments: https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/
d/1Maao32IGQN5gZYBoBdFR2JaGVqx2WMNsX4FhQSZAB34/edit?usp=sharing by
coming Friday, 04th July 2025 end of the day. The Workshop Agenda and the draft
concept note on EFTA Desk is attached for your kind reference. 

4.     The Workshop will serve as a platform for States to present investment-ready
projects, highlight sector-specific incentives, and establish direct connections with EFTA
missions and business representatives.

5.     Given the potential scale and long-term impact of this USD 100 billion
commitment, we request your kind support in ensuring meaningful representation and
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engagement from your State.

6.     For any further details or coordination, our office will be pleased to assist.

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
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Fwd: Inviting Nominations for 5 day in-service residential Capacity Building Programme
on 'Perspectives on Urban Finance' at IIHS Bangalore City Campus from 8th to 12th
September 2025 under the aegis of DoPT

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >

Mon, 28 Jul 2025 4:06:54 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Prashant Goyal"<psud@nic.in>

From: upp@iihs.ac.in
To: "Shri Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>
Cc: "amit mohapatra" <amit.mohapatra@iihs.co.in>, "subhamuthu kumar"
<subhamuthu.kumar@iihs.ac.in>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 3:33:51 PM
Subject: Inviting Nominations for 5 day in-service residential Capacity Building
Programme on 'Perspectives on Urban Finance' at IIHS Bangalore City Campus from
8th to 12th September 2025 under the aegis of DoPT

Dear Sir,

Gree�ngs from the Indian Ins�tute for Human Se�lements  (IIHS - iihs.co.in).

We are pleased to share the le�er of invita�on for nomina�ons of  a 5-day In Service Residen�al

Training Programme on ' Perspec�ves on Urban Finance’ scheduled from 8th to 12th September 2025

at IIHS Sadashivanagar , Bangalore.

The programme is conducted under the aegis of the Department of Personnel and Training and specially

curated for AIS (lAS, IPS & IFoS) Officers, Officer from such organised Group A Central Civil Services

specified in the OM ibid and Officers working under the Central Staffing Scheme, Central Secretariat

Service (CSS) and Central Secretariat Stenographer Service (CSSS) Officers.

 We kindly invite you to nominate a few officers who would most benefit from the key insights and

learnings offered through this programme. Your though�ul nomina�ons will help us build a cohort

enriched with diverse experience, fostering deeper peer learning and collabora�ve exchange.

Eligible and interested officers will have to register their par�cipa�on on the e- HRMS 2.0 website

( h�ps://e-hrms.gov.in/login, as per DoPT norms latest, by 1st September, 2025.

The cover le�er, programme details and the DoPT le�er are enclosed for your reference. 

The course fee, accommoda�on and meal charges will be reimbursed to IIHS by DoPT.  

For further  clarifica�ons, please get in touch with Ms. Ayeesha Khanam, Course Coordinator

Basavaraj H & Bhavya, Logis�cs coordinator : Mobile: +91 9611911169 | Email: upp@iihs.ac.in.

Enclosures:

Department OM- F. No. T-22012/13/2024-IST/IIPA

Invita�on Le�er from IIHS

Programme Brochure

Thank you & with Regards,

Bhavya
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Capacity Development

IIHS

+91 9611911169

iihs.co.in

IIHS BANGALORE CITY CAMPUS :: 197/36, 2nd Main Road,
Sadashivanagar, Bangalore 560 080. India. T: +91 80 6760 6666 | F: +91 80

2361 6814

IIHS CHENNAI :: Floor 7A, Chaitanya Exotica, 24/51 Venkatnarayana Road, T

Nagar, Chennai 600 017. India. T +91 44 6630 5500/6555 6590

IIHS DELHI :: 803 Surya Kiran, 19 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi 110

001. India. T: +91 11 4360 2798

IIHS MUMBAI :: Flat No.2, Purnima Building, Patel Compound, 20-C,
Napean Sea Road, Mumbai 400 006. India. T: +91 22 6525 3874

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

3 Attachment(s)

IIHS-DoPT 2025-26_Nominati…

371.1 KB

DoPT Brochure_Urban Financ…

768.1 KB

Dopt Confirmation letter - 2025…

79.6 KB
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Fwd: Seminar on Right to Information by ISTM

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Thu, 24 Jul 2025 10:22:02 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"arupdate"<arupdate@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:56:28 AM
Subject: Seminar on Right to Information by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a
Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Seminar on Right to Information
Course Code : S-RTI-23
Date  : 06 Oct 2025 to 06 Oct 2025
Mode  : Online

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Anjali Rana

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi
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Fwd: In-person Singapore Cooperation Programme on “Urban Development Towards A Smart Nation
Vision” from 3rd to 7th November, 2025 in Singapore

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 23 Jul 2025 3:21:48 PM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"Prashant Goyal"<psud@nic.in>

From: "Anil Kumar Chourasia" <chourasia.anil@nic.in>
To: "Rahul Kapoor" <jsupa-mhupa@gov.in>, "Sh. Kamlesh Chaturvedi" <k.chaturvedi@gov.in>, "Roli Singh"
<ash-mohfw@nic.in>, "RAJEEV KUMAR" <jsadmin-mha@nic.in>, "Mr Rohit Mathur" <rohit.mathur@nic.in>,
"Deepak Mishra" <jspc-cpc@gov.in>, "Deepankar Aron" <jschem-cpc@gov.in>, "Mr Bhuvnesh Kumar"
<bhuvnesh.k@meity.gov.in>, "Sunil Kumar JS DST" <jssk-dst@gov.in>, "Subodh Yadav" <js-mowr@nic.in>,
"Mrs Kamini" <jshe-mhrd@nic.in>, "Dr Amarpreet Duggal" <jsad-moe@gov.in>, "Ashish kumar Bhutani Joint
Secretary" <jscc-agri@nic.in>, "MR Synrem" <js1.tourism@gov.in>, "Vikram Singh" <js-ship@nic.in>, "Mr S
Kumar" <suresh.kumar1972@gov.in>, "Balamurugan Devaraj" <jsdpiit.bd@gov.in>, "Mercy Epao"
<js.sme@nic.in>, "Mr Satyajit Mishra" <satyajit.mishra@nic.in>, "T.K. Anil Kumar, AS(RD)" <jsrc-
mord@gov.in>, "A M Staff RailwayBoard" <amstaff@rb.railnet.gov.in>, "ChairmanRailwayBoard
RailwayBoard" <crb@rb.railnet.gov.in>, "pallavi agarwal" <pallavi.agarwal@gov.in>, "Sh. Senthil Pandiyan"
<js@moes.gov.in>, "Mr Samir Kumar" <samirkumar@nic.in>, "Dinesh Jagdale" <d.jagdale@gov.in>, "Vijay
Kumar Sinha" <sinha.vijay@nic.in>, jscd-msje@nic.in, "Rajesh Yadav, JS-DEPwD" <jsda-msje@nic.in>,
"DDG CBT DoTHQ" <ddgtrg-dot@nic.in>, "Srinivas Danda" <srinivas.danda@gov.in>, "Sameer Shukla"
<jsbo@nic.in>, "Shri Manish Tripathi" <jse@nic.in>, "Mr Satyendra Mishra" <jsskm.moca@nic.in>, "Joint
Secretary Navy" <jsnavy-dma@gov.in>, "Raghuraj Rajendran" <raghurajmr@ias.nic.in>, "Sagar Mehra"
<sagar.mehra@nic.in>, "Mr. Hara Kumar Hajong" <hk.hajong@nic.in>, "Shubha Thakur" <sthakur@nic.in>,
"Gurmeet Singh Chawla" <jsadmasi-culture@gov.in>, "N.J. Gangte" <jsestt@mea.gov.in>, "Sanjay Roy"
<Sanjay.roy14@nic.in>, "Satish Jadhav" <satish.kj@nic.in>, "S.D. Sharma" <js.admn-dopt@gov.in>,
"Anupam Mishra" <js-ca@nic.in>, "DDG Establishment" <ddgestt@indiapost.gov.in>, "Sunita Moorti Anand"
<anand.sunita@nic.in>, "Nitesh Mishra" <nk.mishra@nic.in>, "Mukta Shekhar" <js2-mopr@gov.in>, "Sh.
Kunal Satyarthi" <jslr-dolr@nic.in>, "Dr(Mr) Shailendra Kumar" <shailendra.k@nic.in>, "SANJAY KUMAR"
<js-skj-dpe@gov.in>, "JS Establishment" <js-establishment.moc@gov.in>, "vijay mittal" <vijay.mittal@nic.in>,
"Rupesh Kumar Thakur" <rp.thakur25@nic.in>, "Additional Registrar Admin" <ara-hc.cg@gov.in>, "Masaldan
Gaurav" <masaldan.gaurav@nic.in>, "minhaj" <minhaj@ias.nic.in>, "Policy Information Desk"
<information@cbi.gov.in>, "Arindam Modak" <arindam.modak@gov.in>, "Dr. Luther M. Rangreji"
<jslegal1@mea.gov.in>, "Ajay Nagabhushan JS Films" <jsfilms.inb@nic.in>, "Mr Mr G. N. Singh"
<gn.singh13@nic.in>, jsaa@dae.gov.in, "Balasubramanian Krishnamurthy" <js-dor@gov.in>, "K. Vijayanand,
IAS" <cs@ap.gov.in>, "Manish Kumar Gupta" <cs-arunachal@nic.in>, "Dr. Ravi Kota" <cs-assam@nic.in>,
"Chief Secretary Office Chhattisgarh" <csoffice.cg@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary, Bihar" <cs-bihar@nic.in>, "Shri
Dharmendra" <csdelhi@nic.in>, chiefsecretary@gujarat.gov.in, "Dr. V Candavelou IAS" <cs-goa@nic.in>,
"Sh. Anurag Rastogi, IAS" <cs@hry.nic.in>, "Prabodh Saxena" <cs-hp@nic.in>, "cs-jandk" <cs-
jandk@nic.in>, "Alka Tiwari" <cs-jharkhand@nic.in>, cs@karnataka.gov.in, "Dr. A Jayathilak IAS"
<chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in>, "Anurag jain" <cs@mp.nic.in>, cs@maharashtra.gov.in, "cs-manipur" <cs-
manipur@nic.in>, "cso-meg" <cso-meg@nic.in>, "cs-mizoram" <cs-mizoram@nic.in>, "Jan e Alam, Chief
Secretary Nagaland" <csngl@nic.in>, "Shri Manoj Ahuja" <csori@nic.in>, "Chief Secretary Punjab"
<cs@punjab.gov.in>, csraj@rajasthan.gov.in, "Shri Ravindra Telang, IAS" <cs-skm@nic.in>, cs@tn.gov.in,
"cs-tripura" <cs-tripura@nic.in>, "chief secretary" <cs-uttaranchal@nic.in>, "CHIEF SECRETARY OFFCE
GOVT OF UP" <csup@nic.in>, "Dr. Manoj Pant" <cs-westbengal@nic.in>, "Dr. Chandra Bhushan Kumar
IAS" <cs-andaman@nic.in>, "Dr Sharat Chauhan, I.A.S , Chief Secretary to Government, Government of
Puducherry" <cs.pon@nic.in>
Cc: "Pankaj Gangwar" <pankaj.gangwar@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:52:24 PM
Subject: In-person Singapore Cooperation Programme on “Urban Development Towards A Smart Nation
Vision” from 3rd to 7th November, 2025 in Singapore

Sir/Madam,     
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           Please find attachment regarding In-person  Singapore Cooperation Programme on  “Urban
Development Towards A Smart Nation Vision”  from 3rd  to 7th  November, 2025  in Singapore, for
information and necessary action.

With regards,

Anil Kumar Chourasia,
ASO, BPC&T Section
Bilateral Cooperation Division
Department of Economic Affairs
Ministry of Finance
Telephone no. : 23095135

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

1 Attachment(s)

12-39-25-final.pdf
4 MB
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No.t2/39/2O25-BPC&T.
Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Economic Affairs
(BPC&T Section)

North Block, New Delhi,
Dated the 23td lttly, 2025.

TRT,INING CIRCUI,AR

Subject:- In-person Singapore Cooperation Programme on .rUrban Development
Towards tr Smart Nation Vision,' from 3rd to ?th Novernber, 2O25 in Singapore.

The Republic of Singapore has invited nominations for In-person Singapore
Cooperation Programme on ',Urban Development Towards A Smart Nation Vision',
from 3rd to ?th Novernbet, 2O25 in Singapore under the Technical Assistance
Programme with India. The programme is intended for mid- to senior-level
government officials who are involved in urban development projects. The eligibility
conditions and other information about the course are mentioned in the Information
Brochure received from the sponsoring Government (Annex-I). Number of slots
available for India is Two.

2. Nomination of candidates is regulated by the guidelines prescribed by DEA, a
synopsis of which is attached as Annex-II.

3. The course is sponsored by Governrnent of Singapore and fapan under the
lapan-Singapore Partnership Programme for the 2lst Century Osppzl), who will
provide accommodation, local transport, medical insurance and daily allowance, An
Economy Class round-trip air ticket between the respective international
airports designated by JICA.

4. The following forms need to be duly completed and certified by the participant
and the competent authority of the nominating Ministry/Department:

(i) Sponsoring Government's application to be filled online (available at
https:,//go.gov.sgljsppud2025). Printed copy of application submitted by
the candidate online to SCP may be sent to DEA along with the other forms.

(ii) DEA's proforma - duly countersigned by competent authority (Annex-IV).

5. Application forrn complete in all respects alongwith check-list reach this
Department through the trdministrative Ministry/Department of Govt. of India
/State Government/UT. as the case may be. not later than 18.08.2025 positively at
Sthe following address:-

Shri Pankaj Ganqwar,
Under Secretary (BPC&T),
Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance,
Room No. 236, North Block, NewDelhil1000l.
Ph:- 011 - 2309 5082,
Email- pankai.qanqwar@clov. in

chourasia.anil@nic.in

Contd.....2/-

1668505/2025/Secretary Services
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-2-

6. Incomplete applications and nominations received aftel the cut-off date will not

be entertained. This may please be noted for strict compliance to avoid

disappointment at a later stage. The candidates are advised to have their applications

processed through their administrative Departments well in time and send complete

information asked for in the forms specified above. Details of various short-term

training programmes are regularly uploaded on Ministry of Finance's website

www.finmin.nic.in under the Iink "Foreign Training Programmes"

Ihttos : //mofapp. nic. in/training/default. aspx].

\

\/,

l eantPlanswar I
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India

1. Joint Secretary(Admn.), Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Nirman

Bhavan, New Delhi.

Joint Secretary (Transport), Ministry of Road Transport & Highway,

Transport Bhavan, New Delhi.

Joint Secretary (Admn.) of all Ministries/Departments, Government of India.

Chief Secretaries of all States Governments/UTs.

TO BE UPLOADED ON website of Department of Economic Affairs' WEBSITE

[https ://mofapp. nic. in/training/default. aspx].

3.

4.
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silr qarmE + dt fr 3rrr €rrrr qrc];ro Tffirl t vr-a q+ar ffio-r (3rrrrrfi-t) il
fr e€ tr anra fi Rt'3qiletr-Faid ff dEq-r EI tl

2. :r*qffit * alqird +t 3{rffiq. *r{ trarm E--dRT trrrifi-f, frBn-ft{etT qora frffia
F+-qr drtr t, BflsT grri?r 3fltrfrrf,fi-ll +.5c d :fdrf, fu-qr rrqr $1

3. T6 cQTm-q 21 dt s& fr fr(' drcrd-ffeTr5{ Hffir 6-r+*-a'(ffifi21) * il6d

frqE{ 3t{ EilrqEr {R-6R rerr crdBa t, d grqrs, Fqrff'q qftdFd, Efu-asT ffa-r 3it{

tfrfi rdT s-fif, 6i-art *fl€mv cqrur arB-d {i.iE-d ffiq ildB s_-rd * fiq r.+
{+ffi +"m rrs-Ec rrql fu+-c t

4. ffifua qqit +1 frfu+a sq t Xlr fu-or anr qGs :ik cfrs{rrfr a?rT

arai6fr6df }iTrilq/fumT fi'garq Hffi rqnr rqrFra l+qr frrdr qrB!':

qr+lrr+ lra+rr + srAaa 6i 3fi-fldrad fi{I dl;Ir } (https:l/go.gov.sg/jsppud2025)

w JccrceDl a-s$fr frt 3fia-.{r{d $xqeff q-aRr srcga rri+a 6f €Did cfr 3];q

c'q{i & snr +$q sf Nr arcr

*$s sT M-serlr crffi r,em Fafuea cff*aralfta (3r;rilffi6-tv)t

(i)

(ii)

........2t-
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5. trfi-fr€ *'srq s$ rmt t t+ sTriff rr qansft+ riamqlsrra E{6rt t
frsmftrrq q-{{ir{idq {rrq af{ *sr $ {rs-dTr EI. *'mE-fi t {s h$rrr qi} 18.08.2025

a+, 3riraq fr ffiE-a *A * nfu ari qrt6(r:-

d} qq;J[ zizr.Ilt,

rer sfu{ t*ffiffi1,
3{rEq. 6r* fdefl?r, kd ardq,

oryr d 236, an?i EGfi+., tr$ ftcft -1 1oool

tnlra:- 011 - 2309 5082,

ffi- Pankai.gangwar@gov.in

chourasia.anil@nic.in

6. 3quf 3naE-;l 3{tr 3ift-ff frfu t q|E qrsd a|Erirfr w ft-qR rfr l+-qr frKralt

qs+r q;-Sd't r"avro-a lfiqr GTrq arf+ slq d'frtnn a dt gTlqffi'o) san {r oTl-dr t
fu n 3rqi 3{r}Efr + - fr 3rqi cersfi-fi'ld}Trrit t qpqa t Tr+m qa sr{sr$ 6t 3if{

sqr Efrq $rit fr Hi?fr ,r$ Tt ana-+rft eli'r frffa req+rft-+ qFrsTsr srffi a.r

fuflur ffid sq t F+a dTrilq fi aa:gr{s www.finmin.nic.in qt "Etqlf cftTqT"r qir+mtr'

lhttps://mofapp.nic.in/training/default.aspxl fria *;rCa irq-55 6+r arar-Bt

1 tia-o aiaart )

:r+t gfuq, s*a- TRTFR

{

1. €Tf,d Htr-d gansd) ), 3{rdrs:itt srdt 6r+ d?rdq, M'"r ar+a, a$ ftrfrt

2. sT+d uEa Ffrd6al, [5+. qfo{frd 3ik {r+q'Ft dardrq, cfwf,d ar+a, a$ E"fit

3. q-"s-+d {E-{ (cenrfl s}fr dTrd-qvfterTett, e{r<.d ur6R frl
4. €et rrcq srfir$Eiq {t=q qtil t. qsq €fudt

:nfi-+ ar* fram frr dqqrgz w 3{q-f,is fr-ql aR-aT

[https://mofaop.nic.in/training/default.aspx] I
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ANNEX-II 
 

 
SUMMARY OF GUIDELINES PRESCRIBED BY DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AFFAIRS 

 

Before applying for the training programme, the candidates are requested to satisfy themselves 

whether they fulfill the eligibility conditions as per the guidelines on Foreign Training Programmes (FTP) 

administered by the Department of Economic Affairs(DEA), summarized below:- 

Eligibility Conditions 

 
Duration of 

Training 

No. of years of 

service 

completed in 

Govt. as on the 

date of FTP 

Upper age 

limit on the 

date of FTP 

Cooling off 
period 

Limit on participation in number of 

trainings in a year 

Upto one 

week 

5 years Less than 58 

years 

Six months Two FTPs of duration of less than one 

week in a calendar year 

One to Two 

weeks 
7 years Less than 58 

years 

One year One FTP of duration of one to two 

weeks in a calendar year 

More than 

two weeks 

9 years Less than 55 

years 

Two years One FTP of duration more than two 

weeks in a period of two years 

Note:- Project-related training/official visits abroad are exempted from the provisions of cooling off. 

 

2. Candidates and nominating authorities in Ministries/Departments/State Govts. Etc. should also 

satisfy themselves about the eligibility conditions prescribed by the sponsoring foreign Government/agency 

before sending the nomination to DEA. 

HOW TO APPLY 

 

3. Filling up of application forms:- 

(i) Ensure that the DEA proforma is duly filled in and is complete in all respects. Without this proforma, 

application will not be entertained. 

(ii) Ensure that the application form prescribed by the sponsoring agency is also complete in all respect, 

wherever the sponsoring agency asks for Country Report, the same should also be attached. 

 

(iii) The column relating to Vigilance Clearance in DEA proforma should be filed in and certified by the 

competent authority. Alternately, vigilance clearance certificate by the concerned authority can also be 

attached. Applications without vigilance clearance at the time of applying will not be entertained. 

 

(iv) In case of training programmes which ae not fully sponsored and where expenses on Air travel or 

any other expenses have to be borne by the candidate or his sponsoring Department, ensure that Part-A 

or Part-B, as the case may be, of the Undertaking Form is duly completed. Applications received without 

undertaking form will be summarily rejected. It may be noted that submission f undertaking form is 

not necessary in respect of fully funded training programmes and the candidate can mention ‘Not 
Applicable’ in the form. 

4. Nominations:- 

 

(i) In case there is more than one nomination for a particular course, the nominating authority 

State/Central Government should clearly indicate the prioritization of the nominees. 

 

(ii) Application for the training programme is to be forwarded through the concerned 

Ministry/Department after completing all necessary formalities. Applications are not to be sent to 

the sponsoring foreign country/agency direct unless the same has been endorsed by the Nodal 

Department i.e. DEA. 

5. Clearance:- 

 

Once the nomination forwarded by DEA to the sponsoring Government is accepted and conveyed to the 

applicant, he/she will be responsible to complete all pre-departure formalities like obtaining political 

clearance from MEA and have the sanction order issued from his/her administrative Department etc. 

 

Abbreviation:- 

 

JICA – Japan International Cooperation Agency, SCPTA – Singapore Cooperation Programme Training 

Award, IMF – International Monetary Fund, MTCP – Malaysian Technical Cooperation Programme. 
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ANNEX-III 
 

DEA PROFORMA FOR FOREIGN TRAINING 

 

1. Name  

2. Date of Birth  3. Male/Female  

4.Educational 

Qualifications 

 5. Date of Entry 

into Govt. Service 

 

6.Service to which 

Officer belongs 

 7. Date of Regular 

appointment 

 

8. Details of Posts held during the last five years (starting from present) : 

S.No. Post held & 

Pay level 

Period of 

Posting 

Ministry/Department/ 

Organization 

Nature of Work 

     

     

     

     

9. Name of training programme 

applied for and its relevance to 

the candidate 

 

10. Papers etc, if any, published 

by the candidate 

 

11. Details of Foreign Training Programmes attended during the last two years : 

S.No. Dates & Duration 

Of Training 

Subject/title of training Name of the 

Training 

Institution 

Source of 

funding 

     

     

     

Signature of the candidate:  

Office Phone : 

Mobile No.  : 

 

E-mail :  

CERTIFICATE 

Certified that Shri/Ms.  is clear from vigilance angle. In case the 

programme is not fully funded, Undertaking in the prescribed proforma (Part A/Part B) is attached. 

Signature of the Competent Administrative 

Authority of the applicant with Name, 

Designation, Phone Number and Email 

(alongwith official seal) 
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ANNEX-IV 

CHECK LIST 

 

Sl. 

No. 

 

Required Documents    YES/NO 

1. MTCP Application Form/ JICA Application Form / 

Online Submitted Singapore Application Form 

alongwith supervisor endorsement 

 

 

 

2. Complete DEA Proforma alongwith Vigilance 

Clearance 

 

 

3. Whether Application has been  recommended/ 

nominated by Line Ministry/Department/State 

Government 

 

 

4. Whether undertaking by Ministry/Department is 

given for bearing the air fare for the travel where 

training is not fully funded. 
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f,4!9&_Ul

To be nled only in case the Training Programme is not fully sponsored

PART'A

I]NDERTAKTNG

This is to certify that in the event of selection, Ministry/ Department/ State Governmenr

undertakes to bear tie cost of round trip airfare and other related

expenses (which may also include the expenditure on local travel, accommodation, insurance, living

and other expenses, depending upon the terms of sponsorship for each course/trainin& as specified

in tbe brochure/letter of concemed sponsoring organizationJ in respect of

Shd/Ms.- Desrgnatron workrng in

this Department/ Ministry/ State Govemment for attending Training Programme/Cou$e on

sponsored by

SiSrature of Cohpetent Authority

Name

Desi8nation

:"*] - ---oR----------
PART. B

T'NDERTAKING TOR SELF FINANCING

of undertake to bear the cost of round-trip airfare and other relared

expenses (which may also include the expenditure on local rravel, accommodation, insurance, living

and other expenses, depending upon the terms of sponsorship for each course/trainin& as specified

in the brochurtletter of concemed sponsoring organization) for attending

This is to certify tlar in the event of my selection, I

holdint the post of, in the Minists_y/Departrnent/Slate Govemment

(Signature of the candidate)

Name, Designation (With seal)

Signature of Competent .^uthority
Name, Designation (widr seal)

Training Pro8ramme/Course on 

-sponsored 

by

from

This issues wilh the approval ofthe Competent Authority.

Coun!ersigned by:

Either PartA or Part B (whichever is applicable) to be fiiled PaEe 2
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Fwd: Training Programme on MS-Excel by ISTM

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Wed, 23 Jul 2025 11:50:22 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 10:19:40 AM
Subject: Training Programme on MS-Excel by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a
Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : MS-Excel
Course Code : MS-Ex-19
Date  : 15 Sep 2025 to 16 Sep 2025
Mode  : Offline

For more details, click here for "COURSE CIRCULAR" and please visit our website at www.istm.gov.in.

Regards

Hanuman Prasad Nishad

Assistant Director

Institute of Secretariat Training & Management

Department of Personnel and Training (DoP&T)

JNU Campus (OLD),Olof Palme Marg,

New Delhi - 110067

--

Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi
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Fwd: Workshop on Office Procedure & Noting & Drafting by ISTM

Shri Dharmendra < csdelhi@nic.in >
Thu, 24 Jul 2025 10:26:39 AM +0530

To "Sh Anil Kumar Singh"<secservices@nic.in>,"arupdate"<arupdate@nic.in>

From: "Institute of Secretariat Training and Management (ISTM)" <istm@nic.in>
To: jsns@ddpmod.gov.in
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:55:39 AM
Subject: Workshop on Office Procedure & Noting & Drafting by ISTM

ISTM

Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Institute of Secretariat Training & Management (ISTM) will be conducting a
Training Programme, highlights of which is as under:

Course Name : Workshop on Office Procedure & Noting & Drafting
Course Code : WOP&ND-03
Date  : 01 Sep 2025 to 03 Sep 2025
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
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